Falmont Mutual Tusanance (Company

P.O. Box 487
Johnstown, NY 12095-0487
Visit us at http://www.fulmontmutual.com

TO: All Agents and Associates
FROM: Marlene A. Benton
AGENTS: 2015-01
SUBJECT: Holiday Closings
DATE: January 9, 2015

It is so hard to believe that it is that time of year again. Please be advised
that our office will be closed on for the following 2015 holidays:

Monday — February 16, 2015 - President's Day
Friday — April 3, 2015 - Good Friday

Monday — May 25, 2015 — Memorial Day
Friday - July 3, 2015 — In observance of July 4"/Independence Day

Monday — September 7, 2015 — Labor Day

Monday — October 12, 2015 - Columbus Day
Wednesday — November 11, 2015 - for Veteran's Day
Thursday/Friday - November 26 & 27, 2015 - Thanksgiving Day
Thursday/Friday — December 24 & 25, 2015 — Christmas Day
Friday— January 1, 2016 — New Year's Day
Please mark your calendar with the above dates and if there should be any
changes, additions or deletions to the schedule, we will let you know.

Please anticipate your insurance needs.
Regards,
Marlene

Ims



